
From: Dusty Pilkington
To: "jb@chimpsnw.org"
Subject: FW: SE-18-00005 Chimpanzee Sanctuary NW (Attachments Added)
Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 10:01:14 AM
Attachments: SE-18-00005 Chimpanee Sanctuary NW MDNS Signed.pdf

SE-18-00005 Chimpanzee Sanvtuary Northwest Notice of SEPA Action mailer.pdf
SE-18-00005 Chimpanzee Sanctuary NW SEPA Checklist.pdf

Mr. Mulcahy,
 
Keeping you in the loop that the SEPA review on the driveway is underway.
 
Thanks,
 
Dusty
 

From: Dusty Pilkington 
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 8:43 AM
To: Kim Dawson; Julie Kjorsvik; Lisa Iammarino; Lisa Lawrence; Patti Johnson; Candie Leader;
'jessica@yakama.com'; 'jmarvin@yakama.com'; 'johnson@yakama.com'; 'enviroreview@yakama.com';
'separegister@ecy.wa.gov'; 'sepaunit@ecy.wa.gov'; 'gcle461@ecy.wa.gov'; 'Renfrow, Brent D (DFW';
'Downes, Scott G (DFW'; 'Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW'; 'SEPA (DAHP'; Mike Flory; 'Mau, Russell E (DOH';
'cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov'; 'rivers@dnr.wa.gov'; 'brooksideconsulting@gmail.com';
'Deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil'; 'tribune@nkctribune.com'; 'terry@nkctribune.com'; 'Joanna Markell';
'lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org'; Lucas Huck; Karen Hodges; 'PrilucJ@wsdot.wa.gov';
'becky.kennedy@dnr.wa.gov'; Taylor Gustafson; Tristen Lamb; 'Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW)'; Holly Erdman;
Joe Seemiller; 'White, Lori (ECY)'; 'lori.white@ECY.WA.GOV'; 'brenda.smits@doh.wa.gov'; 'Keli Bender';
'office@kcfd7.com'; 'Mrivera1@bpa.gov'
Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt
Subject: SE-18-00005 Chimpanzee Sanctuary NW (Attachments Added)
 
 
Greetings.  Find attached a Notice of SEPA Action, SEPA Checklist,  and MDNS Addendum for the NW

Chimpanzee Sanctuary. The comment period ends June 15th, 2018. Kittitas County will consider this
SEPA action based upon timely comments, and will retain, modify, or withdraw this SEPA action at
the end of the comment period.   Additional information can be viewed at the link below.
 
 
SE-18-00005 Chimpanzee Sanctuary NW
 
 
 
 
Dusty Pilkington
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
 

mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DUSTY PILKINGTONECD
mailto:jb@chimpsnw.org
http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/project-details.aspx?title=Miscellaneous%20SEPA%20Applications&project=SE-18-00005+Chimpanzee+Sanctuary+Northwest
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
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KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA  98926 


CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US 


Office (509) 962-7506 


Fax (509) 962-7682 
 


                                                                                                                                                                         


“Building Partnerships – Building Communities” 


 


NOTICE OF SEPA ACTION  


 


To:  Applicable Agencies 


  Adjoining Property Owners 


  Applicant 


 


From:  Dusty Pilkington, Planner I 


 


Date:  May 31
st
, 2018 


 


Subject:  SE-18-00005: Northwest Chimpanzee Sanctuary: SEPA MDNS ADDENDUM  


 


 


Pursuant to WAC 197-11-625 and  WAC 197-11-350, Kittitas County Community Development Services did on 


May 31st, 2018 issue an Addendum to Mitigated Determination of Non-Significance (MDNS) on the proposed 


removal of an existing driveway and to build an approximately 800 foot driveway connecting parcels 666734 and 


12628.  


 


The lead agency for this proposal has determined that the mitigation measures stipulated in the original MDNS 


are sufficient to protect the critical area with the addition of a mitigation measure to route the proposed driveway 


away from wetland buffers. An Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) is not required under RCW 43.21C.037(1) 


and WAC 197-11.  This decision was made after review of a completed environmental checklist and other 


information on file with the lead agency, after considering voluntary mitigation measures which the lead agency 


or the applicant will implement as part of the proposal, and after considering mitigation measures required by 


existing laws and regulations that will be implemented by the applicant as part of the Kittitas County process. 


This SEPA document may be viewed at Kittitas County Community Development Services, 411 N. Ruby St. 


Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA. 98926 or online at http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/current-


planning.aspx?title=Miscellaneous SEPA Applications.  


 


 


This MDNS Addendum is issued under WAC 197-11-350 and WAC 197-11-625; the lead agency will not act on 


this proposal for 15 days. Any person, affected tribe, or agency may submit comments to the lead agency within 


15 days of the date of issuance of the MDNS Addendum. Kittitas County Community Development Services shall 


reconsider the MDNS Addendum based on timely comments and may retain or modify the MDNS Addendum or, 


if the responsible official determines that significant adverse impacts are likely, withdraw the MDNS Addendum 


or supporting documents. If the MDNS Addendum is modified, the lead agency will send the modified MDNS 


Addendum  to agencies with jurisdiction. Any agency with jurisdiction over this proposal, upon review of this 


MDNS Addendum (WAC 197-11-340) may, within the fifteen (15) day comment period, transmit to the initial 


lead agency a completed "Notice of assumption of lead agency status."   


 


Written comments from the public may be submitted to the Kittitas County Community Development 


Services no later than June 15
th


, 2018 at 5:00 p.m. If you have any questions, please contact our office at 


(509)962-7506 or dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us. Planner of Record: Dusty Pilkington 



http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/current-planning.aspx?title=Miscellaneous%20SEPA%20Applications

http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/current-planning.aspx?title=Miscellaneous%20SEPA%20Applications






















































































 



From: Mau, Russell E (DOH)
To: Dusty Pilkington
Cc: Holly Erdman; Smits, Brenda M (DOH)
Subject: RE: SE-18-00005 Chimpanzee Sanctuary NW (Attachments Added)
Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 9:56:20 AM

Mr. Pilkington:
 
Department of Health Office of Drinking Water (DOH ODW) does not have any comment regarding
the driveway; however, any additional water usage (based SEPA document statement that additional
chimpanzee structures are being considered) does need to be evaluated or assessed. At this time,
Hart Ranch water system is a Group B – so Kittitas County Health would be the health organization
that would initiate such an evaluation or assessment.
 
Thanks,
 
Russell E. Mau, Ph.D., P.E.
Regional Engineer
Department of Health, Office of Drinking Water
16201 East Indiana Avenue, Suite 1500, Spokane Valley, WA 99216
Desk: 509-329-2116
Cell: 509-951-5494
Fax: 509-329-2104
Russell.Mau@DOH.WA.GOV

Public Health - Always Working for a Safer and Healthier Washington

Visit our web site at www.doh.wa.gov/ehp/dw
 

From: Dusty Pilkington [mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us] 
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 8:43 AM
To: Kim Dawson <kim.dawson@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Julie Kjorsvik <julie.kjorsvik@co.kittitas.wa.us>;
Lisa Iammarino <lisa.iammarino@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Lisa Lawrence
<lisa.lawrence@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Patti Johnson <patti.johnson@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Candie Leader
<candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us>; 'jessica@yakama.com' <jessica@yakama.com>;
'jmarvin@yakama.com' <jmarvin@yakama.com>; 'johnson@yakama.com' <johnson@yakama.com>;
'enviroreview@yakama.com' <enviroreview@yakama.com>; ECY RE SEPA REGISTER
<separegister@ecy.wa.gov>; ECY RE SEPA REGISTER <separegister@ecy.wa.gov>; Clear, Gwen (ECY)
<GCLE461@ECY.WA.GOV>; Renfrow, Brent D (DFW) <Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov>; Downes, Scott
G (DFW) <Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov>; Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW) <Jennifer.Nelson@dfw.wa.gov>;
SEPA (DAHP) <sepa@dahp.wa.gov>; Mike Flory <mike.flory@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Mau, Russell E (DOH)
<Russell.Mau@DOH.WA.GOV>; PRESTON, CINDY (DNR) <CINDY.PRESTON@dnr.wa.gov>; DNR RE AQ
LEASING RIVERS <DNRREAQLEASINGRIVERS@dnr.wa.gov>; 'brooksideconsulting@gmail.com'
<brooksideconsulting@gmail.com>; 'Deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil'
<Deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil>; Stoner, Jana <tribune@nkctribune.com>;
'terry@nkctribune.com' <terry@nkctribune.com>; 'Joanna Markell' <jmarkell@kvnews.com>;
'lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org' <lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org>; Lucas Huck
<lucas.huck@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Karen Hodges <karen.hodges@co.kittitas.wa.us>;
'PrilucJ@wsdot.wa.gov' <PrilucJ@wsdot.wa.gov>; Kennedy, Becky (DNR)

mailto:Russell.Mau@DOH.WA.GOV
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:holly.erdman@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:brenda.smits@doh.wa.gov
mailto:Russell.Mau@DOH.wa.gov
http://www.doh.wa.gov/ehp/dw


<Becky.Kennedy@dnr.wa.gov>; Taylor Gustafson <taylor.gustafson@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Tristen Lamb
<tristen.lamb@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW) <Jennifer.Nelson@dfw.wa.gov>; Holly
Erdman <Holly.erdman@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Joe Seemiller <seemillerj@kvfr.org>; White, Lori (ECY)
<lowh461@ECY.WA.GOV>; White, Lori (ECY) <lowh461@ECY.WA.GOV>; Smits, Brenda M (DOH)
<brenda.smits@doh.wa.gov>; 'Keli Bender' <krd.keli@fairpoint.net>; 'office@kcfd7.com'
<office@kcfd7.com>; 'Mrivera1@bpa.gov' <Mrivera1@bpa.gov>
Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt <lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us>
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
 
 
 

Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law. 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14

http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/project-details.aspx?title=Miscellaneous%20SEPA%20Applications&project=SE-18-00005+Chimpanzee+Sanctuary+Northwest
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us


From: Microsoft Outlook
To: "Deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil"
Subject: Relayed: SE-18-00005 Chimpanzee Sanctuary NW (Attachments Added)
Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 8:43:45 AM

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
'Deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil' <mailto:Deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil> 
Subject: SE-18-00005 Chimpanzee Sanctuary NW (Attachments Added)

mailto:MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ce41109e@KittitasCounty.onmicrosoft.com
mailto:Deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil


From: postmaster@kcfd7.com
To: "office@kcfd7.com"
Subject: Delivered: SE-18-00005 Chimpanzee Sanctuary NW (Attachments Added)
Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 8:43:34 AM

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
'office@kcfd7.com' <mailto:office@kcfd7.com> 
Subject: SE-18-00005 Chimpanzee Sanctuary NW (Attachments Added)

mailto:postmaster@kcfd7.com
mailto:office@kcfd7.com


From: postmaster@WSDOT.WA.GOV
To: "PrilucJ@wsdot.wa.gov"
Subject: Delivered: SE-18-00005 Chimpanzee Sanctuary NW (Attachments Added)
Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 8:43:32 AM

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
'PrilucJ@wsdot.wa.gov' <mailto:PrilucJ@wsdot.wa.gov> 
Subject: SE-18-00005 Chimpanzee Sanctuary NW (Attachments Added)

mailto:postmaster@WSDOT.WA.GOV
mailto:PrilucJ@wsdot.wa.gov


From: Microsoft Outlook
To: "Keli Bender"
Subject: Relayed: SE-18-00005 Chimpanzee Sanctuary NW (Attachments Added)
Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 8:43:29 AM

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
'Keli Bender' <mailto:krd.keli@fairpoint.net> 
Subject: SE-18-00005 Chimpanzee Sanctuary NW (Attachments Added)

mailto:MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ce41109e@KittitasCounty.onmicrosoft.com
mailto:krd.keli@fairpoint.net


From: postmaster@journalnet.com
To: "Joanna Markell"
Subject: Delivered: SE-18-00005 Chimpanzee Sanctuary NW (Attachments Added)
Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 8:43:29 AM

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
'Joanna Markell' <mailto:jmarkell@kvnews.com> 
Subject: SE-18-00005 Chimpanzee Sanctuary NW (Attachments Added)

mailto:postmaster@journalnet.com
mailto:jmarkell@kvnews.com


From: Microsoft Outlook
To: "becky.kennedy@dnr.wa.gov"; "rivers@dnr.wa.gov"; "cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov"
Subject: Relayed: SE-18-00005 Chimpanzee Sanctuary NW (Attachments Added)
Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 8:43:29 AM

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
'becky.kennedy@dnr.wa.gov' <mailto:becky.kennedy@dnr.wa.gov> 
'rivers@dnr.wa.gov' <mailto:rivers@dnr.wa.gov> 
'cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov' <mailto:cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov> 
Subject: SE-18-00005 Chimpanzee Sanctuary NW (Attachments Added)

mailto:MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ce41109e@KittitasCounty.onmicrosoft.com
mailto:becky.kennedy@dnr.wa.gov
mailto:rivers@dnr.wa.gov
mailto:cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov


From: Microsoft Outlook
To: "lori.white@ECY.WA.GOV"; "White, Lori (ECY)"; "gcle461@ecy.wa.gov"; "sepaunit@ecy.wa.gov";

"separegister@ecy.wa.gov"
Subject: Relayed: SE-18-00005 Chimpanzee Sanctuary NW (Attachments Added)
Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 8:43:28 AM

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
'lori.white@ECY.WA.GOV' <mailto:lori.white@ECY.WA.GOV> 
'White, Lori (ECY)' <mailto:lowh461@ECY.WA.GOV> 
'gcle461@ecy.wa.gov' <mailto:gcle461@ecy.wa.gov> 
'sepaunit@ecy.wa.gov' <mailto:sepaunit@ecy.wa.gov> 
'separegister@ecy.wa.gov' <mailto:separegister@ecy.wa.gov> 
Subject: SE-18-00005 Chimpanzee Sanctuary NW (Attachments Added)

mailto:MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ce41109e@KittitasCounty.onmicrosoft.com
mailto:lori.white@ECY.WA.GOV
mailto:lowh461@ECY.WA.GOV
mailto:gcle461@ecy.wa.gov
mailto:sepaunit@ecy.wa.gov
mailto:separegister@ecy.wa.gov


From: Microsoft Outlook
To: "SEPA (DAHP"
Subject: Relayed: SE-18-00005 Chimpanzee Sanctuary NW (Attachments Added)
Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 8:43:28 AM

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
'SEPA (DAHP' <mailto:sepa@dahp.wa.gov> 
Subject: SE-18-00005 Chimpanzee Sanctuary NW (Attachments Added)

mailto:MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ce41109e@KittitasCounty.onmicrosoft.com
mailto:sepa@dahp.wa.gov


From: Microsoft Outlook
To: "Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW"; "Downes, Scott G (DFW"; "Renfrow, Brent D (DFW"
Subject: Relayed: SE-18-00005 Chimpanzee Sanctuary NW (Attachments Added)
Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 8:43:27 AM

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
'Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW' <mailto:Jennifer.Nelson@dfw.wa.gov> 
'Downes, Scott G (DFW' <mailto:Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov> 
'Renfrow, Brent D (DFW' <mailto:Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov> 
Subject: SE-18-00005 Chimpanzee Sanctuary NW (Attachments Added)

mailto:MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ce41109e@KittitasCounty.onmicrosoft.com
mailto:Jennifer.Nelson@dfw.wa.gov
mailto:Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov
mailto:Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov


From: Microsoft Outlook
To: "brenda.smits@doh.wa.gov"; "Mau, Russell E (DOH"
Subject: Relayed: SE-18-00005 Chimpanzee Sanctuary NW (Attachments Added)
Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 8:43:26 AM

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
'brenda.smits@doh.wa.gov' <mailto:brenda.smits@doh.wa.gov> 
'Mau, Russell E (DOH' <mailto:Russell.Mau@DOH.WA.GOV> 
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
To: "brooksideconsulting@gmail.com"
Subject: Relayed: SE-18-00005 Chimpanzee Sanctuary NW (Attachments Added)
Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 8:43:25 AM

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
'brooksideconsulting@gmail.com' <mailto:brooksideconsulting@gmail.com> 
Subject: SE-18-00005 Chimpanzee Sanctuary NW (Attachments Added)

mailto:MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ce41109e@KittitasCounty.onmicrosoft.com
mailto:brooksideconsulting@gmail.com


From: Microsoft Outlook
To: "jessica@yakama.com"; "enviroreview@yakama.com"; "johnson@yakama.com"; "jmarvin@yakama.com"
Subject: Relayed: SE-18-00005 Chimpanzee Sanctuary NW (Attachments Added)
Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 8:43:25 AM

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
'jessica@yakama.com' <mailto:jessica@yakama.com> 
'enviroreview@yakama.com' <mailto:enviroreview@yakama.com> 
'johnson@yakama.com' <mailto:johnson@yakama.com> 
'jmarvin@yakama.com' <mailto:jmarvin@yakama.com> 
Subject: SE-18-00005 Chimpanzee Sanctuary NW (Attachments Added)

mailto:MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ce41109e@KittitasCounty.onmicrosoft.com
mailto:jessica@yakama.com
mailto:enviroreview@yakama.com
mailto:johnson@yakama.com
mailto:jmarvin@yakama.com


From: Microsoft Outlook
To: "terry@nkctribune.com"; "tribune@nkctribune.com"
Subject: Relayed: SE-18-00005 Chimpanzee Sanctuary NW (Attachments Added)
Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 8:43:24 AM

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
'terry@nkctribune.com' <mailto:terry@nkctribune.com> 
'tribune@nkctribune.com' <mailto:tribune@nkctribune.com> 
Subject: SE-18-00005 Chimpanzee Sanctuary NW (Attachments Added)

mailto:MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ce41109e@KittitasCounty.onmicrosoft.com
mailto:terry@nkctribune.com
mailto:tribune@nkctribune.com


From: Microsoft Outlook
To: "lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org"
Subject: Undeliverable: SE-18-00005 Chimpanzee Sanctuary NW (Attachments Added)
Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 8:43:23 AM
Attachments: SE-18-00005 Chimpanzee Sanctuary NW (Attachments Added).msg
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Greetings.  Find attached a Notice of SEPA Action, SEPA Checklist,  and MDNS Addendum for the NW Chimpanzee Sanctuary. The comment period ends

June 15th, 2018. Kittitas County will consider this SEPA action based upon timely comments, and will retain, modify, or withdraw this SEPA action at the end of the comment period.   Additional information can be viewed at the link below.
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
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From: postmaster@G3coe.onmicrosoft.com
To: Joe Seemiller
Subject: Delivered: SE-18-00005 Chimpanzee Sanctuary NW (Attachments Added)
Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 8:43:15 AM

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Joe Seemiller <mailto:seemillerj@kvfr.org> 
Subject: SE-18-00005 Chimpanzee Sanctuary NW (Attachments Added)

mailto:postmaster@G3coe.onmicrosoft.com
mailto:seemillerj@kvfr.org


From: Microsoft Outlook
To: Mike Flory; Julie Kjorsvik; Lisa Iammarino
Subject: Delivered: SE-18-00005 Chimpanzee Sanctuary NW (Attachments Added)
Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 8:43:01 AM

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Mike Flory (mike.flory@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:mike.flory@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Julie Kjorsvik (julie.kjorsvik@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:julie.kjorsvik@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Lisa Iammarino (lisa.iammarino@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:lisa.iammarino@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Subject: SE-18-00005 Chimpanzee Sanctuary NW (Attachments Added)

mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E
mailto:mike.flory@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:julie.kjorsvik@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:lisa.iammarino@co.kittitas.wa.us


From: Microsoft Outlook
To: Holly Erdman; Karen Hodges; Lucas Huck; Candie Leader
Subject: Delivered: SE-18-00005 Chimpanzee Sanctuary NW (Attachments Added)
Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 8:43:00 AM

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Holly Erdman (Holly.erdman@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:Holly.erdman@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Karen Hodges (karen.hodges@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:karen.hodges@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Lucas Huck (lucas.huck@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:lucas.huck@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Candie Leader (candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Subject: SE-18-00005 Chimpanzee Sanctuary NW (Attachments Added)

mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E
mailto:Holly.erdman@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:karen.hodges@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:lucas.huck@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us


From: Microsoft Outlook
To: Lindsey Ozbolt; Tristen Lamb; Lisa Lawrence; Kim Dawson
Subject: Delivered: SE-18-00005 Chimpanzee Sanctuary NW (Attachments Added)
Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 8:43:00 AM

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Lindsey Ozbolt (lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Tristen Lamb (tristen.lamb@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:tristen.lamb@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Lisa Lawrence (lisa.lawrence@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:lisa.lawrence@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Kim Dawson (kim.dawson@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:kim.dawson@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Subject: SE-18-00005 Chimpanzee Sanctuary NW (Attachments Added)

mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E
mailto:lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:tristen.lamb@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:lisa.lawrence@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:kim.dawson@co.kittitas.wa.us


From: Microsoft Outlook
To: Patti Johnson; Taylor Gustafson
Subject: Delivered: SE-18-00005 Chimpanzee Sanctuary NW (Attachments Added)
Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 8:43:00 AM

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Patti Johnson (patti.johnson@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:patti.johnson@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Taylor Gustafson (taylor.gustafson@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:taylor.gustafson@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Subject: SE-18-00005 Chimpanzee Sanctuary NW (Attachments Added)

mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E
mailto:patti.johnson@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:taylor.gustafson@co.kittitas.wa.us


From: Kaiser, Mark
To: Dusty Pilkington
Cc: Prilucik, Jacob; Gonseth, Paul
Subject: SE-18-00005 – Northwest Chimpanzee Sanctuary
Date: Thursday, June 14, 2018 3:48:45 PM
Attachments: SE-18-00005 – Northwest Chimpanzee Sanctuary.pdf

Dusty attached is a copy of WSDOT’s comments for SE-18-00005 – Northwest Chimpanzee
Sanctuary, the original will be mailed to you for your records.
 
Mark Kaiser 
WSDOT – Planning

2809 Rudkin Rd.

Union Gap, WA 98903-1648

 

Phone: 509-577-1668

 

mailto:KaiserM@wsdot.wa.gov
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:PrilucJ@wsdot.wa.gov
mailto:GonsetP@wsdot.wa.gov



Washington State 
Department of Transportation 


June 14, 2018 


Kittitas County Community Development Services 
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2 
EBensburg, WA 98926 


Attention: 


Subject: 


Dusty Pilkington, Planner I 


SE-18-00005 - Northwest Chimpanzee Sanctuary 
SR 10 milepost 91.1 left 


South Central Region 
2809 Rudkin Road 
Union Gap, WA 98903-·1648 


509-577-'1600 I FAX 509-577-1603 
TIY: 1-800-833-6388 
www.wsdot.wa .gov 


We originally reviewed and commented on this proposal in our letter to the County dated July 21, 
2016 (CU-15-00007). We have reviewed this latest proposal and have the following revised 
comment. 


The subject property is adjacent to State Route 10 (SR 10), a managed access Class 3 highway with 
a posted speed limit of 55 miles per hour. Currently, access to the property is via a grandfathered 
approach at milepost 91.1. This location does not provide the minimum required sight distance of 
495' and, as a condition of development approval, the approach must be removed in its entirety; 
access to SR 10 must be gained at an alternate location. 


The proponent has worked with WSDOT to identify an alternate means of ingress and egress to the 
subject property. We have approved the use of the northerly approach at milepost 90.96 and have 
issued an updated Access Connection Permit (ACP #46532) to the property owner. Construction 
inside WSDOT right-of-way is authorized, subject to the permit conditions. 


Thank you for the opportunity to review and comment on this proposal. If you have any questions 
regarding these comments, please contact Jacob Prilucik at (509) 577-1635. 


Si~cerely, . V-
~~ -t:--


--·-·-p;~l Gonseth) .E. -F:::_ :· 
Planning Engineer 


PG: jjp/mnk 


cc: SR 10, File #1(2016) 
Harry Nelson, Area 1 Maintenance Superintendent 


P:\459005\DEVREV\SRlO\KittCo_Chimpanzee Sanctuary NW 2.docx 


Copy











From: Burgess, Terra (ECY)
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: SE-18-00005
Date: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 5:00:19 PM
Attachments: 201802847 Kittitas Co (Pilkington) Chimpanzee Sanctuary Northwest.pdf

Please see attached for Ecology’s comments on SE-18-00005.
 
Thank you,

Terra Burgess
Assistant to Sage Park, Regional Director
WA Department of Ecology | Central Region Office
1250 W. Alder Street | Union Gap WA  98903-0009
Main 509.575.2490 | Direct Dial 509.249.6296 | terra.burgess@ecy.wa.gov
 

mailto:tebu461@ECY.WA.GOV
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:terra.burgess@ecy.wa.gov







From: Terry Hamberg
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: Re: SE-18-00005 NW Chimpanzee Sanctuary
Date: Monday, June 04, 2018 6:08:30 PM

CONFIRMATION RECEIPT:

Thank you for sharing your Notice with Upper Kittitas County citizens. We have received your email and your
notice will be published as requested.

Sincerely,
Terry Hamberg
Publisher

Northern Kittitas County Tribune
P.O. Box 308
Cle Elum, WA 98922
(509) 674-2511
fax: (509) 674-5571
tribune@nkctribune.com

On Jun 4, 2018, at 4:08 PM, Dusty Pilkington
<dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us> wrote:

Greetings. 
 

Could you publish this one for Thursday the 7th? 
 
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

<SE-18-00005 Chimpanzee Sanctuary Northwest  Notice of SEPA action
legal.pdf>



From: Dusty Pilkington
To: Kelly Bacon
Subject: SE-18-00005 Chimpanzee Sanctuary
Date: Friday, June 01, 2018 2:52:10 PM
Attachments: Untitled Extract Pages.pdf

Kelly,
 
Find attached the site plan as part of the critical areas report for the MDNS.
 
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
mailto:kelly.bacon@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us



AREA DOES NOT CURRENTLY MEET THE
DEFINITION OF BUFFER (KCC 17A.02.050)
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From: postmaster@WSDOT.WA.GOV
To: "PrilucJ@wsdot.wa.gov"
Subject: Delivered: SE-18-00005 Chimpanzee Sanctuary NW
Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 8:35:58 AM

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
'PrilucJ@wsdot.wa.gov' <mailto:PrilucJ@wsdot.wa.gov> 
Subject: SE-18-00005 Chimpanzee Sanctuary NW

mailto:postmaster@WSDOT.WA.GOV
mailto:PrilucJ@wsdot.wa.gov


From: postmaster@journalnet.com
To: "Joanna Markell"
Subject: Delivered: SE-18-00005 Chimpanzee Sanctuary NW
Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 8:35:54 AM

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
Subject: Relayed: SE-18-00005 Chimpanzee Sanctuary NW
Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 8:35:52 AM

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
To: "Mau, Russell E (DOH"; "Fire District> <Irrrigation District> <School District> <Federal Agency"
Subject: Relayed: SE-18-00005 Chimpanzee Sanctuary NW
Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 8:35:51 AM

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
'Mau, Russell E (DOH' <mailto:Russell.Mau@DOH.WA.GOV> 
'Fire District> <Irrrigation District> <School District> <Federal Agency' <mailto:brenda.smits@doh.wa.gov> 
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
To: "White, Lori (ECY)"; "lori.white@ECY.WA.GOV"; "gcle461@ecy.wa.gov"; "sepaunit@ecy.wa.gov";

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
Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 8:35:50 AM

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
Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 8:35:49 AM

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
Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 8:35:48 AM

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
Subject: Undeliverable: SE-18-00005 Chimpanzee Sanctuary NW
Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 8:35:48 AM
Attachments: SE-18-00005 Chimpanzee Sanctuary NW.msg
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硥档 洭楡 潣欮瑩楴慴 慷甮 瑧 捣灥 慌杮慵敧›湥唭 湯整瑮 湡畧条 攠 单 卍 獡 瑴捡 卍吭
潃牲汥瑡牯 砊漭楲楧慮楴杮椭 嬠 崴 潃瑮湥 祔数›畭瑬灩牡 污整湲瑡癩 戉畯摮牡 焦潵 た〰

敆捸 洰楡捬歯 畱瑯 敖獲潩 敒畴湲倭瑡 搠獵祴瀮汩楫杮潴 潣欮瑩楴慴 慷甮 堊 偏瑁牴扩瑵摥敍獳条
潆敲牦湯 湁楴灳浡刭灥牯 偉 偉 呃奒唺 华 医卆 〰 〰 〰 〰
〰〰 〰〰 〰 〰 〰 〰 〰 〰 〰

〰 〰 〰 〰 〰 〰〰 〰 〰 〰〰 〰 〰 〰
〰 〰 〰 〰〰 〰 〰 〰 〰〰 〰 〰〰
〰〰 〰 〰〰 〰 〰 〰 〰 問

医 医噒 奃倴げ 硥档 洭楡 潣欮瑩楴慴 慷甮 偆 医 为湯 攺 呐 瑳瑡捩 汥敬獮畢杲昮
楡灲楯瑮渮瑥 楍牣獯景 硅档湡敧 慩湧獯楴獣› 但 奌奺啭 摤潃瀹 灧 村 才浯噊捋煰 瑸
剘 晋 浒祚祫 歔 稸 瑓坚敖湖橏砰桔丸奆噱睕瀵 栻楊娵 畅 婗 塯 扄 敥潉漲 卍倭扵楬呣慲晦捩祔数›浅
楡 堊 捩潲潳瑦 瑮獩慰 唠楲捓湡 啒 〰

剓剖 剐 堊 捩潲潳瑦 捸慨杮 楄条潮瑳捩 剐 吺琯 汩兌 瑒煈效 圸啙牃 兑
济 千潍 潪 欳 獓敮 穬硎睺灯祴焹 倻偺啤 奮煴祥 獯 兴坍 昵佪灧 杯 坢椲敷瑩搶 噑敺つ 佇湨吴 祉捡
摲婂礶坑 汣 卧 昰兩 ぇ灗 汕穉 橒坳灗扔硁桡 湦噫 畵 婁歉樸 猳 砳煓 昻払湴 牖剐塋晶硦 橙散穴坲橬
捋昹 潴杔硶 渶偬湗畅 正捃卉 楤歂 婅桰慄呩牁 浭慭 剓敘晱圷數獋 渺桅汆 伶慄ぬ婭睃瑃汲獒慢塷ぱ 癗剹発

奴畴 畂 橐 堵 ぺ 桄獺破扚 歆眶 湂煌婌婮潸 坺 片 穔潭 氹 奚ぎ潃剭 噙杩 慹硵浚 硹歎丵
湶朶 噦 即 ぬ湷奵 丳煭 焹歖牷 瑬 塲牋 扏杫扐穐浓 砳位硗唸湑 乢兎晖 穈 汪 坥 塡
硚吹坳 卸搹 稰 祍癮 杭甶眰 申桊桑癯匸 堊 牔晡楦呣灹 慩湧獯楴 剐 堊 捩潲潳瑦 捸慨杮 楄条潮
瑳捩 剐 戻 汮穇 欻 汯 浺爳武湘 娷椶爱 塇汇杈 潙汎礱偓桬晔睫偬摺乥剈楬歍 慔獯睑坒 偆愯婸
睄睚噓商火扆 牥瑚潭歄偌 灏 畔啡 倲 朳儰漲 偮兦 晄 煕 琴瑸煺坺ず乢 卢 穰乏祉氹娶 畸硘 佔楂睩 敫
乬 獸火摨塎 睙晅穱摑 噎畷敯杁 慓癔 睫杁 瑥攵 杶硱杊 焷 う橶牨 睆 具奍 昻灐 偣 扤瀱唵潬橑噳
偪睎煒杳 睄 搻佦婱 歬塎 夶偆硤漹氱坒堷瀴 洹楩 婕 獉 塂乮 灌扩婨 慘扴煚奓倸朶杬 橸瑶 煷
瑵煴晤 焷 坤 捶佨协 婸卧 穖 浮 汒坋 娯 潩摫唶匷 煗 兒 啅搸 婶祆 呶兓 敬戰灧 晧兲 夻 穹扰
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mailto:MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ce41109e@KittitasCounty.onmicrosoft.com
mailto:lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org

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






獚坈啣桺 潂扭 扮楗桢楶穗婏印 海奃 椵 儰坦愹伹 婗兹橇癊周 奣橬 楍牣獯景 湁楴灳浡倭噒 瑬 剐
奃倴げ 慮灭摲 瀮潲 畯汴潯 潣 瑧 堊 捸慨杮 湁楴灳浡刭灥牯 敔瑳›牕卩慣 堊

硅档湡敧匭湥敤 敨正› 堊 捸慨杮 湁楴灳浡刭灥牯 敔瑳› 啒 〰
〰 〰 〰 〰

医噒 奃倴げ 啒
剓剖 剐 堊 捩潲潳瑦 捸慨杮 楄条潮瑳捩 剐 瀺煱睉牲汯噭稷癣 硌 橌 攴均牃 番田瑤穴
坆 敮浡癤汐潩 呔噍攸 婐穅卫湁 獸杒 獱 乆救慖浫湺煭奭 倸瑑塊 瀻 扣 歶桁慖 歯圲橑煁呵噏 港地
佳 块 砻 杫呱 吷畧 祉 硶 獮 牲硑 乃瀴 硋祒搸 椰 偄 塸 摢 画支唵 灨 す樰攲 普 祪硏癍畉畭欹煄偊串穷欸
扰 奣 煤 爸浱 浦啥 假猷獓さ 呥 晡漸渰 佃 堳朱 堊 牯晥潲瑮倭噒 堊 捩潲潳瑦 捸慨杮 楄条潮
瑳捩 甿 獡楣 奃倴げ 慺 佚扸 汭獏睫 噱佒楰敯汆乗坚 甿 獡楣 匶 瑧煪潆牎橭娷 椱 杸桄
危 灮睐兖啚 坰瑡坏 坢穧祗 甿 獡楣 敹 朻睤摯 摱穇呹商婷 晒 杔 杹ぇ 摤癁眵祍 破汱 甿 獡楣
硬 瀰桔牮 扚 祗晧 浣晸 祤敡婐 畵捱 畭癳穳敵 煡灂 由 甿 獡楣 渱 汩 污晭潭 瑏 偭 敵 ぱ 啔慃 畗慗
♫ い 甿 獡楣 奯汰 癉桚稳 椱愹祄浮洵 扩 慚圸卷 坔夰 く剴卸 甿 獡楣 稵婕唵 瘴 獒祔牍

杂 儱 奈癉潍硵奉 娶究焷剢捆湊 桎噢桢癊 甿 獡楣 瀻嘵 块睃癷硕 煎楧睭噉癎塕 杉啑 杰祆 佮摯 畤
甿 獡楣 先畐佡 朻 っ瑇塁 灲 噅べ癪 噥硋摩橏乸 佡浡 佑瑢 甿 獡楣 猯乌琸 睅睈啑 琰奊ば
歸祡 儸 牙却 睁兇 甿 獡楣 慶氷慌 瑦楦 吱娱煄 浃 獪何啮剳倵兯噮偈漳桅祂牱睇 甿 獡楣
慣 爰 慙睉商偯噄 敗 穡 漸坧 敱坐 硎 乖 甿 獡楣 浶塭 牏 畩 兵祪瑔坸 摢焹制 癙堳坊 偍搶 牘扅买
儶洶呩 甿 獡楣 摫汵 佈 琰畮 な 坦 牸潰儶啬婡坷女 噐湫 千く 甿 獡楣 砳 楥 卙党 略
摉栯 剰 前乌 瑅 桺 婪捸硶 甿 獡楣 啬嘯畘桡偅佳牍硢 坖 礻焳 吰扵 乇琱兘 捲 儰捇瘲 甿 獡
楣 潈浐獄 獫爷 婨 焯戹 牯 煹瑭堹 睔 即匲 穐 牵潃 甿 獡楣 娳坸湃瑤杗剰杌 癐扗兆 塡奁
兓剭 杇 敃 甿 獡楣 眷敪呋 稻爱偓婈橏 呐 噢噅捓 挳牓 瑁 桒 桨 浡 攸 慆 甿 獡楣
橵瑍呍晒 晴潬獇 摌瑔 晗煐て牭 捲 捗均渷婤 景噭 甿 獡楣 楐祲睇噲畨杒乯焹 癄ご穫剹 琷 橆獯 潵却挴
步桃 甿 獡楣 塂 楉稷慍 偔测兴 摡 橸煡礲楌嘷兗獊 婁 じ奂 甿 獡楣 硭睫 瘴慣 氱 硪
愯 儯湑ご 吹睐 器 甿 獡楣 癅ふ慕杳乱到 欴 敌 乬 捅扴 医睂癃楋獨獳 奔噷 甿 獡楣 塊扂
歶 堊 捩潲潳瑦 瑮獩慰 敍獳条 湉潦› 匸晹 睲 渻汎 畄潬 汶 婋楫 硖湔灍牄 ♪ 摯 捵奎坣 癪
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光湫硃火奍 慵 卩昸 桥瑥 穊硱湭摋散 丰 ぷ塷獐畔畕塱歕 樺丱湨 楍捕 畳慖癹癫慐灋嘷塄 啒样 爷
塹嘳呬穋 噎晃睔 佤灚獨乑楯浃 焷 睷 慱华歃睸 匊慰 慩湧獯楴佣瑵異 匊慰 慩湧獯楴 瑥摡瑡 丠偓 堊 捩潲
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From: Microsoft Outlook
To: "jessica@yakama.com"; "enviroreview@yakama.com"; "johnson@yakama.com"; "jmarvin@yakama.com"
Subject: Relayed: SE-18-00005 Chimpanzee Sanctuary NW
Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 8:35:47 AM

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
Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 8:35:39 AM

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
Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 8:35:38 AM

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

"jessica@yakama.com"; "jmarvin@yakama.com"; "johnson@yakama.com"; "enviroreview@yakama.com";
"separegister@ecy.wa.gov"; "sepaunit@ecy.wa.gov"; "gcle461@ecy.wa.gov"; "Renfrow, Brent D (DFW";
"Downes, Scott G (DFW"; "Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW"; "SEPA (DAHP"; Mike Flory; "Mau, Russell E (DOH";
"cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov"; "rivers@dnr.wa.gov"; "brooksideconsulting@gmail.com";
"Deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil"; "tribune@nkctribune.com"; "terry@nkctribune.com"; "Joanna Markell";
"lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org"; Lucas Huck; Karen Hodges; "PrilucJ@wsdot.wa.gov";
"becky.kennedy@dnr.wa.gov"; Taylor Gustafson; Tristen Lamb; "Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW)"; Holly Erdman; Joe
Seemiller; "White, Lori (ECY)"; "lori.white@ECY.WA.GOV"; "Fire District> <Irrrigation District> <School District>
<Federal Agency"

Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt
Subject: SE-18-00005 Chimpanzee Sanctuary NW
Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 8:35:37 AM

 
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
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From: Megan Woodruff
To: Lindsey Ozbolt
Cc: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: Re: Confirmation: Ad 1769998 for KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES / Re: SE-18-00005 Chimpanzee

Sanctuary Northwest
Date: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 1:05:23 PM

Thanks so much, Lindsey!  =)

I appreciate your help!

Megan Woodruff
Legal Specialist / Advertising Assistant
Daily Record, Ellensburg
mwoodruff@kvnews.com
legals@kvnews.com
(509) 925-1414, ext. 253
____________________________________________________________
Please note my new office hours:
MON-THURS: 7:00am-6:00pm

On FRIDAYS: If you have an immediate need,
please email Robyn Smith (rsmith@kvnews.com)
or call (509) 925-1414, Extension 230.
Thank you!
____________________________________________________________

From: Lindsey Ozbolt <lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 11:59 AM
To: Megan Woodruff
Cc: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: RE: Confirmation: Ad 1769998 for KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES / Re: SE-18-
00005 Chimpanzee Sanctuary Northwest
 

mailto:mwoodruff@kvnews.com
mailto:lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us


Hi Megan.
 
Thank you for reaching out to me!  Attached is the signed confirmation, please publish.
 

Lindsey Ozbolt
Planning Official
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2 | Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) 962-7046 | lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
From: Megan Woodruff [mailto:mwoodruff@kvnews.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 11:53 AM
To: Lindsey Ozbolt
Cc: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: Fw: Confirmation: Ad 1769998 for KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES / Re: SE-18-
00005 Chimpanzee Sanctuary Northwest
 
Hi Lindsey!
 
Are you available to approve the attached legal for tomorrow's paper?
 
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

 

file:////c/lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:mwoodruff@kvnews.com
mailto:legals@kvnews.com
mailto:rsmith@kvnews.com


 

From: Megan Woodruff
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 7:22 AM
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: Confirmation: Ad 1769998 for KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES / Re: SE-18-00005
Chimpanzee Sanctuary Northwest
 
Good morning Dusty!
 
Attached is your legal proof scheduled for May 31 and June 14.
 
I added in the header (3rd line) the "SE-18-00005" project code, because I figured you would
want that.
 
Please reply back with a final approval or any changes by 11:00am this morning.
 
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


 

From: Dusty Pilkington <dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 5:00 PM
To: Megan Woodruff
Subject: SE-18-00005 Chimpanzee Sanctuary Northwest
 
Megan,
 

Could you run this one for May 31st?
 
Thanks!
 
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


From: Lindsey Ozbolt
To: "Megan Woodruff"
Cc: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: RE: Confirmation: Ad 1769998 for KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES / Re: SE-18-00005 Chimpanzee

Sanctuary Northwest
Date: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 11:59:07 AM
Attachments: SE-18-00005 Chimpanzee Sanctuary Northwest Notice of SEPA addendum action legal_signed.pdf

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

 

mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LINDSEY.OZBOLT
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
Subject: Fw: Confirmation: Ad 1769998 for KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES / Re: SE-18-00005 Chimpanzee

Sanctuary Northwest
Date: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 11:53:05 AM
Attachments: AD1769998_jnl.pdf

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



DAILY RECORD/KITTITAS PUB
C/O IDAHO STATE JOURNAL RECEIVABLES


PO BOX 1570
POCATELLO ID 83204


(509)925−1414
Fax (509)925−5696


ORDER CONFIRMATION


Salesperson: MEGAN WOODRUFF            Printed at 05/30/18 07:19 by mwo18
−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−
Acct #: 84329                          Ad #: 1769998       Status: New WHOLD


KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES      Start: 05/31/2018   Stop: 06/14/2018
411 N. RUBY ST, SUITE 2                Times Ord: 2        Times Run: ***
ELLENSBURG WA 98926                    STD6 2.00 X 7.76  Words: 433


Total STD6 15.52
Class: 0001  LEGAL  NOTICES
Rate: LEG2          Cost: 270.98
# Affidavits: 1


Contact:  STEPH MIFFLIN                Ad Descrpt: N/SEPA SE−18−00005 CHIMP
Phone:    (509)962−7506                Given by: DUSTY PILKINGTON
Fax#:                                  P.O. #: SE1800005/PILKINGTON
Email:    jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.u Created:      mwo18 05/30/18 07:13
Agency:                                Last Changed: mwo18 05/30/18 07:18
−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−
PUB  ZONE  EDT TP RUN DATES
DR   A      97 S 05/31 06/14
DRWN LEG2   97 S 05/31 06/14
−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−


AUTHORIZATION


Under this agreement rates are subject to change with 30 days notice.  In the
event of a cancellation before schedule completion, I understand that the
rate charged will be based upon the rate for the number of insertions used.


Quote from Daily Record/Kittitas County Publishing (509) 925−1414
This ad will run as quoted unless cancellation is received. Please contact
your sales rep 24 hours prior to first run date to cancel order.


_____________________________________  _____________________________________
Name (print or type)                   Name (signature)


(CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE)







DAILY RECORD/KITTITAS PUB
C/O IDAHO STATE JOURNAL RECEIVABLES


PO BOX 1570
POCATELLO ID 83204


(509)925−1414
Fax (509)925−5696


ORDER CONFIRMATION (CONTINUED)


Salesperson: MEGAN WOODRUFF            Printed at 05/30/18 07:19 by mwo18
−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−−
Acct #: 84329                          Ad #: 1769998       Status: New WHOLD WHOLD


Notice of SEPA Action
Northwest Chimpanzee Sanctuary Access Driveway


SE-18-00005


Pursuant to WAC 197-11-625 and WAC 197-11-350 , Kittitas County
Community Development Services did on May 31st, 2018 issue an
Addendum to Mitigated Determination of Non-Significance (MDNS)
on the proposed removal of an existing driveway and to build an
approximately  800 foot driveway connecting parcels 666734 and
12628. 


The lead agency for this proposal has determined that the mitigation
measures stipulated in the original MDNS are sufficient to protect
the critical area with the addition of a mitigation measure to route
the  proposed  driveway  away  from  wetland  buffers.  An
Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) is not required under RCW
43.21C.037(1)  and WAC 197-11.  This  decision was made after
review of a completed environmental checklist and other information
on file with the lead agency, after considering voluntary mitigation
measures which the lead agency or the applicant will implement as
part  of  the proposal,  and after  considering mitigation  measures
required by existing laws and regulations that will be implemented
by the applicant as part of the Kittitas County process. This SEPA
document  may  be  viewed  at  Kittitas  County  Community
Development Services, 411 N. Ruby St. Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA.
98926 or online at http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/current-
planning.aspx?title=Miscellaneous SEPA Applications. 


This MDNS Addendum is issued under WAC 197-11-350 and WAC
197-11-625; the lead agency will not act  on this  proposal for 15
days. Any person, affected tribe, or agency may submit comments
to the lead agency within 15 days of the date of issuance of the
MDNS  Addendum.  Kittitas  County  Community  Development
Services  shall reconsider the MDNS Addendum based on timely
comments and may retain or modify the MDNS Addendum or, if the
responsible official determines that significant adverse impacts are
likely, withdraw the MDNS Addendum or supporting documents. If
the MDNS Addendum is  modified, the lead agency will send the
modified  MDNS  Addendum  to  agencies  with  jurisdiction.  Any
agency  with  jurisdiction  over  this  proposal,  upon review  of  this
MDNS Addendum (WAC 197-11-340) may, within the fifteen (15)
day comment period, transmit to the initial lead agency a completed
"Notice of assumption of lead agency status."  


Written  comments  from  the  public  may  be  submitted  to  the
Kittitas  County  Community  Development  Services  no  later
than June 15th,  2018 at  5:00 p.m.  If  you have any questions,
please  contact  our  office  at  (509)  962-7506  or
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us.  Planner  of  Record:  Dusty
Pilkington


Staff Planner: Dusty Pilkington
411 N. Ruby St. Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA. 98926
509-962-7506
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us


Date: May 31st, 2018
Publish Daily Record: May 31st. 2018 & June 14th, 2018
Publish NKC Tribune: June 7th, 2018
Comment Period Ends: June 15th, 2018







 
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
Date: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 11:51:23 AM
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
mailto:lindsey@kittitascountychamber.com
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
Subject: Confirmation: Ad 1769998 for KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES / Re: SE-18-00005 Chimpanzee

Sanctuary Northwest
Date: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 7:22:39 AM
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
Date: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 5:00:44 PM
Attachments: SE-18-00005 Chimpanzee Sanctuary Northwest Notice of SEPA action legal.pdf

SE-18-00005 Chimpanzee Sanctuary Northwest Notice of SEPA action legal.docx

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
 


Pursuant to WAC 197-11-625 and WAC 197-11-350 , Kittitas County Community Development Services 


did on May 31st, 2018 issue an Addendum to Mitigated Determination of Non-Significance (MDNS) on 


the proposed removal of an existing driveway and to build an approximately 800 foot driveway connecting 


parcels 666734 and 12628.  


 


The lead agency for this proposal has determined that the mitigation measures stipulated in the original 


MDNS are sufficient to protect the critical area with the addition of a mitigation measure to route the 


proposed driveway away from wetland buffers. An Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) is not required 


under RCW 43.21C.037(1) and WAC 197-11.  This decision was made after review of a completed 


environmental checklist and other information on file with the lead agency, after considering voluntary 


mitigation measures which the lead agency or the applicant will implement as part of the proposal, and 


after considering mitigation measures required by existing laws and regulations that will be implemented 


by the applicant as part of the Kittitas County process. This SEPA document may be viewed at Kittitas 


County Community Development Services, 411 N. Ruby St. Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA. 98926 or online at 


http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/current-planning.aspx?title=Miscellaneous SEPA Applications.  


 


 


This MDNS Addendum is issued under WAC 197-11-350 and WAC 197-11-625; the lead agency will not 


act on this proposal for 15 days. Any person, affected tribe, or agency may submit comments to the lead 


agency within 15 days of the date of issuance of the MDNS Addendum. Kittitas County Community 


Development Services shall reconsider the MDNS Addendum based on timely comments and may retain or 


modify the MDNS Addendum or, if the responsible official determines that significant adverse impacts are 


likely, withdraw the MDNS Addendum or supporting documents. If the MDNS Addendum is modified, the 


lead agency will send the modified MDNS Addendum to agencies with jurisdiction. Any agency with 


jurisdiction over this proposal, upon review of this MDNS Addendum (WAC 197-11-340) may, within the 


fifteen (15) day comment period, transmit to the initial lead agency a completed "Notice of assumption of 


lead agency status."   


 


Written comments from the public may be submitted to the Kittitas County Community 


Development Services no later than June 15
th


, 2018 at 5:00 p.m. If you have any questions, please 


contact our office at (509)962-7506 or dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us. Planner of Record: Dusty 


Pilkington 


 


Staff Planner: Dusty Pilkington 


411 N. Ruby St. Suite 2 


Ellensburg, WA. 98926 


509-962-7506 


dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us 


 


Date:  May 31
st
, 2018 


Publish Daily Record: May 31
st
. 2018 & June 14


th
, 2018 


Publish NKC Tribune: June 7
th


, 2018 


Comment Period Ends: June 15
th


, 2018 


 


 


 



http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/current-planning.aspx?title=Miscellaneous%20SEPA%20Applications




Notice of SEPA Action

Northwest Chimpanzee Sanctuary Access Driveway



Pursuant to WAC 197-11-625 and WAC 197-11-350 , Kittitas County Community Development Services did on May 31st, 2018 issue an Addendum to Mitigated Determination of Non-Significance (MDNS) on the proposed removal of an existing driveway and to build an approximately 800 foot driveway connecting parcels 666734 and 12628. 



[bookmark: _GoBack]The lead agency for this proposal has determined that the mitigation measures stipulated in the original MDNS are sufficient to protect the critical area with the addition of a mitigation measure to route the proposed driveway away from wetland buffers. An Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) is not required under RCW 43.21C.037(1) and WAC 197-11.  This decision was made after review of a completed environmental checklist and other information on file with the lead agency, after considering voluntary mitigation measures which the lead agency or the applicant will implement as part of the proposal, and after considering mitigation measures required by existing laws and regulations that will be implemented by the applicant as part of the Kittitas County process. This SEPA document may be viewed at Kittitas County Community Development Services, 411 N. Ruby St. Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA. 98926 or online at http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/current-planning.aspx?title=Miscellaneous SEPA Applications. 





This MDNS Addendum is issued under WAC 197-11-350 and WAC 197-11-625; the lead agency will not act on this proposal for 15 days. Any person, affected tribe, or agency may submit comments to the lead agency within 15 days of the date of issuance of the MDNS Addendum. Kittitas County Community Development Services shall reconsider the MDNS Addendum based on timely comments and may retain or modify the MDNS Addendum or, if the responsible official determines that significant adverse impacts are likely, withdraw the MDNS Addendum or supporting documents. If the MDNS Addendum is modified, the lead agency will send the modified MDNS Addendum to agencies with jurisdiction. Any agency with jurisdiction over this proposal, upon review of this MDNS Addendum (WAC 197-11-340) may, within the fifteen (15) day comment period, transmit to the initial lead agency a completed "Notice of assumption of lead agency status."  



Written comments from the public may be submitted to the Kittitas County Community Development Services no later than June 15th, 2018 at 5:00 p.m. If you have any questions, please contact our office at (509)962-7506 or dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us. Planner of Record: Dusty Pilkington



Staff Planner: Dusty Pilkington

411 N. Ruby St. Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA. 98926

509-962-7506

dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us



Date:  May 31st, 2018

Publish Daily Record: May 31st. 2018 & June 14th, 2018

Publish NKC Tribune: June 7th, 2018

Comment Period Ends: June 15th, 2018











From: J.B. Mulcahy
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: Out of Office Reply Re: SE-18-00005 Chimpanzee NW Transmittal of Comments
Date: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 4:16:40 PM

I will be out of the office until Friday, June 22nd. If
you need immediate assistance, please call our main office at 509-699-0728.

Thanks
JB

--
J.B. Mulcahy
Co-Director
Chimpanzee Sanctuary Northwest
Sanctuary: 509-699-0728 <(509)%20699-0728>
Cell: 509-470-4441 <(509)%20470-4441>
Visit our website at ChimpsNW.org

mailto:jb@chimpsnw.org
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us


From: Dusty Pilkington
To: "jb@chimpsnw.org"
Cc: "Dustin Pierce"; Lindsey Ozbolt
Subject: SE-18-00005 Chimpanzee NW Transmittal of Comments
Date: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 4:16:26 PM
Attachments: SE-18-00005 Chimpanzee Sanctuary Northwest Transmittal of Comments .pdf

Mr. Mulcahy,
 
Please find attached the comments and correspondence in regards to the driveway SEPA. A hard
copy is en route via the US Postal Service.
 
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
mailto:dpierce@encompasses.net
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
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From: Holly Erdman
To: Dusty Pilkington
Cc: Tristen Lamb
Subject: RE: SE-18-00005 Chimpanzee Sanctuary NW (Attachments Added)
Date: Friday, June 15, 2018 11:09:13 AM


Dusty,
 
Thank you for this opportunity to comment on the chimpanzee sanctuary.
 
This system will continue to be classified as a Group B water system.  Originally the classroom aspect
of the proposal was what gave the impression that the system would need to be re-classified as a
Group A water system.  If a classroom is no longer in the proposal they will remain a Group B
classification.  They will just need to continue to do regular monitoring for bacteria annually and
nitrates once every 3 years.
 
Thank you,
 
 
Holly Erdman
Environmental health specialist
Kittitas county public health department
507 N. Nanum street, suite 102
Ellensburg, wa. 98926
 
509-962-7580
 
 
 
 
 


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
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From: Taylor Gustafson
To: Dusty Pilkington
Cc: Mark Cook; Candie Leader
Subject: RE: SE-18-00005 Chimpanzee Sanctuary NW (Attachments Added)
Date: Friday, June 15, 2018 3:31:21 PM
Attachments: SE-18-00005 Public Works Comments.pdf

Hi Dusty,
 
Please find Public Works’ comments attached.
 
Best,
 
Taylor
 

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

mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=COURTHSE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DUNCH
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
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COMMUNITY PLANNING  BUILDING INSPECTION  PLAN REVIEW  ADMINISTRATION  PERMIT SERVICES  CODE ENFORCEMENT  


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
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机 瀻敍睅桲 剰 伲杭 潍 佅灑汥灔 橮ず 摔慹 瑳 桒 ち啣 兂椳呙剈呖摷捤湘 吴桅吷 灭 呙楹到
嘲洱爴 乪 啺桯 穏扪敓 卋獆 椹 硸稴剦婪睎嘲硇汢 剃卖洳 奥 噙 獲佥 兘坫灑 浒と攰歏歃歱 汅唵 债
栰 洸渹晗潎 堻 捸煚 の敗 硂剰框 慦 敩 乁歲奓畩 扶 祱眳瑴婶 橡捺 味東瘶噏 呓儱单位湔硬
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





























































































































煓歺 焲穰瑣 樵 し 桹 刯 洶祔呔灖 か瑊 楒 灲畊 共眵 洹桪 睈 啁し 牒 楪慃慦爳奎兊慔 乭
据剩略塉偺儸桴稶 永樹 硯癤浇 牴呖 呰漲塣睱 伱癪剋 桔估堷 卭 硅 硭 噒穙 慮湱奁稯 偉 剙 瀻潊 瑰乩欸橫
猻 穦牪夳畈 祘婔湢払 堊 捩潲潳瑦 瑮獩慰 剐卖›氦 偕げ 啌剐 渮浡牰つ 牰摯漮瑵
潬歯挮浯朦 硅档湡敧 瑮獩慰 敒潰瑲吭獥 唠楲捓湡 卍 捸慨杮 敓摮牥 桃捥 硅档湡敧 瑮
獩慰 敒潰瑲 吭獥 倻 刻 〰 〰

〰 医噒 偕げ 啒 剓剖 啌剐 堊 捩潲潳瑦 捸
慨杮 楄条潮瑳捩 啌剐 椺 婐兎浶癣穡 桕硌 夻杨 捖湄 慹乸 ぇ婎充唱 婤 牖 穤 剃呗 塈呣 畈湕
楒 硁 ぴ 火奰 浍坷じ浴 佯畄汧灊 獃 祃扢慤 猶瘯浘畒硤 扙癬夹 礯 塒伱 慮♂ 前椹 椴 歐 伴硐卲潪
牯圷 煇杩 祙獱 硡湡汹楩整噤 硒 瀶景睎 夹 愰 昸扤 甲 癅硘穱剤 浗煆捂 呷潓歚摒祇扺湐琸捙 祙摄剃眯晆克
湵 猻湏 塒瀵 权 吳焷杢 堊 牯晥潲瑮倭噒 堊 捩潲潳瑦 捸慨杮 楄条潮瑳捩 甿 獡楣 偕げ

敳獖儴啍と 獄慚佶 浺硬洶渴湅 甿 獡楣 卬浤睤 敪欶 卖倹歉獵 刷 漰伹 呃敫 甿 獡
楣 剌塧汒 桧 漻畭塥印場奅 硃伱 摷伲 啨偖奉 牏湪扣呆 甿 獡楣 啱 楐煙牚癉 婶獲 欵摯敍
版硖 李摈 啷乱杤 奃 甿 獡楣 佐潡 潴瑙 睓 睙橔婱牆杦 敮 啥散 敫獮 穫浱据 甿 獡楣 档 手
歊剣 敥氰穇獹 坄 楺 獔歚唶 硭 慈敏 呴穒問 甿 獡楣 浃渵煢ぃ湅摥 椶祒 均儲栲摴 牚灲牂摄 渴噭
塎歚卬奸啮牏 甿 獡楣 獣樵敓 扄坥潆佱 潡 汰偰 敆 晉啒奱婋睮煷煈呫啢 甿 獡楣 歚汑塯硐头楔♦
捧晖 慈 く 祢穖牡奊 瑵 扸娵 硗 甿 獡楣 桉桩捉晚搴灨穹午匹 潗坩卡 穚瀲瑹な 桚 剎 睦こ杪
甿 獡楣 李 敡丵乚坫圱 卉潩牪 兒扪噺猰楂渳 眹 歂 潂睮眱 甿 獡楣 夸穌歄奄 卉 倰材扌 瀲
硩佲 扚 晅獖刹楪偑煆 甿 獡楣 晰 坥奈 湉 畂 愵剔桄 噆獲塗湂佯 坡煢攲桅琲歃畳湕 甿 獡楣 眳
坵汎時 啧 瀲 倯嘯摶 祵 佑啇ぎ匯噵 甿 獡楣 煫摐杶摳 椯慳朳坐焰娶
婷獦物 穲浡 华 甿 獡楣 桖 佴 畗祖捷湵 戻 硰灁 挲獄湯睘伵 湭啹牑伳 噐畓乱 甿 獡楣 坰 景
汲穳硎 刲 橏 八救兒戱煳 啔慃啎兊祥 呶硺 甿 獡楣 漳 爻物 杵 卸婇 欳 夹捸刲
癤 剪 潳ぺ噍慷婍 甿 獡楣 漯 临湒 穲牚稲 敯 煥煕 婑呰穨慰慎浯 敌汎畍 甿 獡楣
爱 慭敖 晷慏丷慯 乚稷 敁坒牣汢 湹 穃材摆 甿 獡楣 奭偩獄眷 搱 杊卷地欳塹由 潵硰支 兊
瑔砸 琲 甿 獡楣 獺 启楲 婬 灷匯穧 敖啅奲摌楨癪湑 祸歯 漰 甿 獡楣 畢啯档瑶 呬
牓 婃昶夳 楺奎 杲 摃歡晤 杦偂睑据 睤 甿 獡楣 塅儸祢游 慦癬奎 浯匶婦琲捺扒 啪特 湴 琻卨 商
甿 獡楣 瑪 噵 灚祮偎 乒瘶 捈灭 噋偖婳啎 畵稯捡 穚 慅夯 甿 獡楣 桡 剋 桧 慫畵塷 煴桵
牆 睎 汘癹歅 扷剪 慒氳 甿 獡楣 摭婧婕び 杖杬祶浅卺堲噡 捰摥湖 煁佣 核做港 瑐 甿 獡楣 支她
捄田牶 奓 獅椰扙 橬 畊 獍獮 煔夹 呶婷湆 甿 獡楣 散獒畖が湲剡 祥穮 堊 捩潲潳瑦 瑮
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呂歮正湄 祃昲杓 晖嘳 捣 水瑘愲歓呡 穘礶捯瑤橁佃 换 娴 橄 灢扲伵捌牄獺托眳 卍摙硈 癌 扸戴洳捊匶

甹捒 剪 睥晭摅坅 湥 慭 噑卧捉樹 摫 礲ぷ 噄啖党創 砻獷 嘻 坅杣 栻 祯 啫坒圵 桔漸 塑
偃洷眸 欱歲慹 汰儰瀶慩浊攵 佨晁 摒 乢潪啑硩桉攵瑧楺癊来 偎 敤奔浔 慷 歑 捬 偮 啊 噁 啥牲睂 椺
味儱扚穷摱睯 氷癤割 潏 儸朱扇煢硚朶獃 兯 浍敮伳畚煤 摊獩慨潃 慨捁 湅桪祲啚 剹 汕卑 歬楬坮

歗 硷煬扙琳 猵 搶摉瑸 唰 浕煴丰祈 唻 八潗歬 留奊扃捺 党 塵獍 噮卧 摺 乂 汚呒癨歧 渻瑎 流爹坈 午
乙 慤 奐氷剦稶啣娸 歹牑圷 祪佡 琱睯偭杺 匊慰 慩湧獯楴佣瑵異 匊慰 慩湧獯楴 瑥摡瑡 丠偓 堊 捩潲潳瑦 捸
慨杮 楄条潮瑳捩 啌剐 爺 界瑡剋 偄坓 礰慹济ぢ猷歧 乁 剅 橬 塅 呫 慷洶婔 汳临児祹 稶牘稴允
湖婏兴特乮奬 呡 偯 敨剘桯 瑓久支 杒 橡 橃瑂 塤卺 伴 焵潓瑄桢娯瀰 歖 硁 潥穊硁
歬昱畁 灌做 東慊 堊 晏楦散 楆瑬牥湩 潃牲汥瑡潩 摉› 搳戭昳 搰 改 牏杩湩瑡牯
牏 挠 楫瑴瑩獡眮 獵 卍 捸慨杮 牃獯味湥湡 牏杩湩污牁楲慶呬浩 慍 呕 卍 捸慨杮 牃獯味湥湡 敎
睴牯 敍獳条 摉› 搳戭昳 搰 改 卍 捸慨杮 牃獯味湥湡 摉›挲 搰 摢愭 昳 愹慡 卍 捸
慨杮 牃獯味湥湡 牏杩湩污瑁牴扩瑵摥敔慮瑮潃湮捥楴杮灉›敔慮瑮摉 攷攱 户 愵愭 扦 慡 灉嬽 效潬嬽
硥档 洭楡 潣欮瑩楴慴 慷甮嵳 卍 捸慨杮 牃獯味湥湡 牆浯湅楴祴效摡牥›祈牢摩湏牐浥 卍 捸慨杮 牔湡灳牯 牃獯味湥
湡 慥敤獲瑓浡数 啌剐 牰 潦瑮 戯摯 瑨汭



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










